

## Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes Date: February 1st, 2016

- I. Call To Order- 6:02
- **II.** Roll Call: Clayton (excused), Czar (excused)
- III. Guest Speaker- None
- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes- approved
- V. Chapter President Sean Dowell- Dudek has taken over Community Service Chair. We have a brotherhood event for the Super Bowl. There is a service project that we can participate it. It is from 9AM to 5PM on February 20<sup>th</sup>. Dudek or Sean should be contacted if you are interested. We could do the AG Mec show on February 5<sup>th</sup> from 9 AM to 5 PM and February 6<sup>th</sup>. February 8<sup>th</sup> is the pledge in ceremony. The pledge in ceremony will be at 5PM. Greek Week spots are still open. Dance Marathon is on February 13<sup>th</sup> if anyone wants to participate.

## VI. Executive Board Officer Reports:

- **VP of Membership Education:** Nik Breslin: The membership education materials are being prepared for the new members. There is an opportunity to help international students. We can do this for community service and recruitment for the fraternity. There is a career fair on February 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- <u>VP of Finance</u>: Ethan Johnson: We need to receive payments for dues this semester. If anyone owes money, talk to Ethan.
- **VP of Recruitment: Benton Winscott:** Rush week is over. We have given out 10 bids out and 5 are signed. Our goal is to get the people who haven't signed bids to come over to the house and get to know our brotherhood. Bruce suggested we do another open house later on in the semester.
- VP of Administration: Michael Shriber:
- **VP of Academic Excellence: Terrence Petry:** We're trying to get a study help set up in the library and a tutoring list set up soon. We could have a Wednesday night study group this semester. Academic meetings are being prepared for everyone in the chapter.
- <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Vacant: Only one person signed up for the dance marathon from the chapter. We are trying to set up a social event with the Tri Sigmas. A date for this is in the works.

A social event with a fraternity is also in the works as well. If we participate in dance marathon gives us points for Greek Week.

• <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Matt Dickerson: We have emailed the AOD to see if they can come to the chapter and we are preparing a date for it. Tyler Dudek and Matt Dickerson are working on a date for a CPR course. Matt is preparing to get a binder for his replacement.

## VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody- We should ask our friends to join the fraternity. Every member must ask their friends to check out the chapter! We have to hold ourselves more responsible to get tasks done. All new members must meet with Doc Cody in Horrabin 115.
- <u>Chapter Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire- Advice for the chapter during recruitment! Members who make contact and issue the bid should keep up the contact with the individual.
- Alumni Advisor: Bruce Peterson- Not present
- Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch- Not present
- Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos- Not present

## VIII. Committee Reports

**IFC:** There will be a new fraternity will be here next spring. We are supposed to donate a thousand dollars to IFC. Career boot camp starts today to the 15<sup>th</sup> to 16<sup>th</sup> of February to learn how to work with resumes and etc. Homecoming committee positions are coming up for next semester.

Revenue: No Report

Alumni: Lee and Sean are trying to get more alumni down.

**<u>Recruitment</u>**: We need to turn the green sheets for the new members.

- IX. Old Business- None.
- X. New Business- Everyone who just signed a bid must meet with Ethan. Carrie donated several desk chairs for the fraternity. All members should sign a thank you card for her.
- **XI. Good of the Fraternity-** There are 2 basketball games this week. Everyone should attend and support the campus and be known around the university! Everyone should send the email the individual and not the group email. Everyone should wear rush shirts on Wednesday to advertise the fraternity.
- **XII. Announcements-**There is a new club coming to campus. It is a combat club and they will be teaching a lot of types of combat. Nik was offered an internship for this summer. The duck of the week is for the new members.
- XIII. Adjournment (time) 6:52